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FW: 2019-2020 CLPPPP Contract Extension Notice

Burke, Timothy <Timothy.Burke@albanycountyny.gov>
Wed 3/25/2020 3:32 PM
To:  Witherspoon, Shanna <Shanna.Witherspoon@albanycountyny.gov>
Cc:  VanWormer, Ernest <Ernest.VanWormer@albanycountyny.gov>

1 attachments (116 KB)
CLPPPP Ext_Workplan Attestation_2020.dotx;

F.Y.I.
 
From: doh.sm.childhood.lead.primary.preven�on.poisoning <clppp@health.ny.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 2:52 PM
To: Burke, Timothy <Timothy.Burke@albanycountyny.gov>; jwelch@co.broome.ny.us;
WhitemaN@co.chautauqua.ny.us; mjones@dutchessny.gov; Jacobs, Gregory (ERIE)
<gregory.jacobs@erie.gov>; shallock@monroecounty.gov; walter.trautwein@niagaracounty.com;
afaciano@health.nyc.gov; dgilmore@ocgov.net; debralewis@ongov.net; bdeitrich@orangecountygov.com;
deanna.miller@rensco.com; Priebe, Jennifer M (SCHENECTADY Co)
<jennifer.priebe@schenectadycounty.com>; dgrn@co.ulster.ny.us; mic3@westchestergov.com
Cc: Carroll, Thomas J (HEALTH) <thomas.carroll@health.ny.gov>; 'Amy Murphy' <amurphy@nchh.org>; Laura
Fudala <lfudala@nchh.org>; Miner, Brian M (HEALTH) <brian.miner@health.ny.gov>; Or�z, Victoria A
(HEALTH) <victoria.or�z@health.ny.gov>; Shay, Timothy M (HEALTH) <�mothy.shay@health.ny.gov>
Subject: 2019-2020 CLPPPP Contract Extension No�ce
 
Dear CLPPPP Grantees,
 
New York State Department of Health is extending your current Childhood Lead Poisoning Primary
Preven�on Program (CLPPPP) contract to September 30, 2020. The extension DOES NOT allow for the
carryforward of unspent funding from the current contract period. Exis�ng workplans will be converted with
the new end date (unless you indicate otherwise), however you must submit a 6 month budget to cover the
addi�onal period. Your 6-month contract value and total contract value through 09/30/2020 are in the table
below:     
 

LHD
Six-Month
Contract

Value

Total Award
thru

09/30/2020
Albany Co. $204,544 $613,632
Erie Co. $571,411 $1,714,233
Monroe Co. $447,521 $1,342,563
Oneida Co. $203,078 $609,233
Onondaga Co. $283,495 $850,484
Orange Co. $194,958 $584,873
Westchester Co. $337,542 $1,012,625
Dutchess Co. $142,279 $426,836
Broome Co. $167,887 $503,660
Schenectady Co. $130,649 $391,947
Chautauqua  Co. $156,966 $470,897
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NYC DOHMH $1,087,500 $3,262,500
Ulster Co. $140,861 $422,583
Niagara Co. $115,845 $347,535
Rensselaer Co. $165,467 $496,400

 
For grantees with an approved workplan for 2019-2020, please either sign and return the a�ached
a�esta�on sta�ng that you’ll con�nue the approved workplan through the extension period OR submit a new
workplan with any changes highlighted.
 
Contract amendments will be sent under separate cover to each LHD for signature and will include direc�ons
and all necessary pages for contract execu�on.    
 
Thank you for your con�nued pa�ence, and hard work!
 
Megan Hughes, MPH
Principal Sanitarian
New York State Department of Health
Housing Hygiene Sec�on
Corning Tower Room 1372
Albany, NY 12237
518-402-7600
 
 
 
 


